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Hoi,
Dit waren de vragen. Ik zal nog antwoorden.

Mvg

From:@msubmit.net ﬂ@msubmit.neb
Sent: woensdag 22 april 2020 23:18
To: <@ rivm.nl>
Cc: @asmusa.org
Subject: JCM: JCM00779-20 Coronavirus Content [Consent to Share]
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T.O: rivm.nl
€c: asmusa.or
Dear Dr.EEEEN

In light of the recent SARS-CoV-2 outbreak outbreak, the World Health Organization has asked several journals including Journal of
Clinical Microbiology to aid in the sharing of information relevant to the outbreak with public health authorities.

Journal of Clinical Microbiology is participating in these efforts and we feel your recently submitted manuscript Comparison of
commercial RT-PCR diagnostic kits for COVID-19 (JCM00779-20) would be of interest. The decision on whether to share
information from your manuscript is yours. Note that this request is being made of all manuscripts related to COVID-19; an
editorial decision regarding external peer review will be forthcoming.

Please reply to this email as soon as possible with answers to the following:
1. Do we have your permission to share your submitted manuscript confidentially with the World Health Organization?

2. ASM is a signatory to the Wellcome statement on early sharing of COVID-19 research. Therefore, we strongly suggest you consider
submitting your manuscript to a preprint server. If you choose to do so, please contact the journal office and provide the DOI.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Boston Children's Hospital
Department of Laboratory Medicine
300 Longwood Ave.
Boston, MA 02115
5.1.2e @childrens.harvard.edu
Phone: 5.1.2e




